HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

JOINT MEETING OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS

February 11, 2019

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE,
CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS
(HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE ZONE)



TO:

HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
AND

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS
NOTICE OF JOINT MEETING

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY AND REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, CITY OF HOUSTON,
TEXAS, AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment
Authority (the “Authority”) will hold a joint meeting with the Board of Directors of the Reinvestment Zone
Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas (the “Zone”) to be held on February 11, 2019, at 9:00 a.m., at
218 Joyce Street, Houston, Texas, 77009, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders,
resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable
with respect to the following matters:

1. Minutes of the previous meetings.

2. Presentations, reports, or updates from the Directors, consultants, City of Houston Staff, or others
regarding development in the Authority and the Zone and implementation of Project Plan and
Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan.

3. Improvements to the Hernandez Tunnel:
a. Project Payment Request Guide.
4. Bookkeeper’s Report, including:

a. payment of invoices;
b. investment report.
Requests for Qualifications for Certified Public Accounting Services.
6. Executive Session — the Authority:
a. confer with legal counsel, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551.071;
b. purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code
§ 551.072; and
c. economic development negotiations, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551.087.
7. Executive Session — the Zone:
a. confer with legal counsel, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551.071;

b. purchase exchange, lease or value of real property, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code
§551.072; and

¢. economic development negotiations, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551.087.
8. Public comments.

W

Clark Stockton Lord
Attorney for the Authority and the Zone

#5868224.1



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

October 19, 2018

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
(the “Authority”) convened in regular session, open to the public, at 218 Joyce Street, Houston,
Texas, 77009, on the 19th day of October 2018, and the roll was called of the duly constituted
officers and members of the Board, to-wit:

Edward Reyes Chair/Assistant Secretary
Lloyd Burke Vice Chair/Investment Officer
Sylvia Cavazos Secretary

Richard Cantu Assistant Secretary

Fernando Zamarripa Assistant Secretary

Mario Castillo Director

and all of said persons were present, thus constituting a quorum.

Also present were: Clark Lord and Debbie Russell of Bracewell LLP; Mike McClung
and Morena Arredondo of RPS; Breland Coleman of Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C.;
Ralph DeLeon of Tifworks; Anibeth Turcios of Greater Northside Management District; Tim
Applewhite of McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot PLLC.; Carnell Emanuel with the City of
Houston (the “City”) and Matt Castillo.

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER

Director Reyes noted that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

The Board considered approval of the minutes of June 18, 2018. Following discussion,
upon a motion made by Director Zamarripa and seconded by Director Cantu, the Board voted
unanimously to approve the minutes of June 18, 2018.

APPOINT A FINANCE COMMITTEE

Mr. DeLeon informed the Board that pay estimates will need to be approved during
periods in which the Board will not be meeting. He stated that the Board can appoint a
committee of three to review these requests and approve same by email with Director Reyes
executing the final approval for each request. After discussion, the Board appointed Directors
Reyes, Burke and Zamarripa to serve on the Finance Committee for purposes of reviewing and
approving pay requests outside of Board meetings.



AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018

Mr. Applewhite reviewed the draft audit with the Board. He stated that the Authority had
received an unqualified opinion for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018. Following review and
discussion, upon a motion made by Director Cantu and seconded by Director Castillo, the Board
voted unanimously to approve the draft audit for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2018.

HERNANDEZ TUNNEL

Mr. DeLeon presented the bid tabulation for the construction contract for the construction
of Hernandez Tunnel. He stated that RPS has performed due diligence on the bidders and found
that NGB Constructors is the lowest most qualified bidder and recommends that the Board award
the contract to NGB Constructors in the amount of $636,009. Based on the recommendation of
the engineer, Director Cavazos moved that the Board accept the bid and award the contract for
the construction of Hernandez Tunnel to NGB Constructors. Director Cantu seconded the
motion and it carried by unanimous vote.

BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT

Mr. Coleman then presented the bookkeeper’s report and invoices submitted for payment
to the Board for review and approval. A copy of the bookkeeper’s report is attached to these
minutes. He also presented the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending September
30,2018.

Following discussion on the bookkeeper’s report, the invoices submitted for payment and
the Quarterly Investment Report, upon a motion made by Director Zamarripa and seconded by
Director Cavazos, the Board voted unanimously to approve the bookkeeper’s report, the invoices
submitted for payment and the Quarterly Investment Report.

REPORT FROM EQUI-TAX RELATING TO THE 2018 INCREMENT ROLLS

Mr. DeLeon presented the increment report relating to the 2018 increment rolls prepared
by Equi-Tax Inc. Mr. Lord noted that Equi-Tax Inc. sometimes finds errors on the increment
rolls. The Board took no action on the matter.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT

Resolution Regarding Annual Review of Investment Policy

Mr. Lord presented the Resolution Regarding Annual Review of Investment Policy and
List of Broker/Dealers, a copy of which is attached to these minutes. He stated that the
Authority is required to review its investment policy and list of qualified brokers on an annual
basis and recommended that no changes be made to the Investment Policy at this time. Mr. Lord
stated that the list of qualified brokers was updated to reflect any banking changes. Following
discussion, upon a motion made by Director Burke and seconded by Director Cavazos, the Board



voted unanimously to adopt the Resolution Regarding Annual Review of Investment Policy and
List of Broker/Dealers.

Disclosure Statement of Investment Officer and Bookkeeper

Mr. Lord next stated that the Board is also required annually to complete a disclosure
statement of the investment officer and bookkeeper to note any conflicts with the investments of
the Authority’s funds. Following discussion, upon a motion made by Director Burke and
seconded by Director Cavazos, the Board voted unanimously to accept the annual disclosure
statement of the bookkeeper and investment officer of the Authority, and authorize Bracewell
LLP to file the statement with the Texas Ethics Commission. A copy of the annual disclosure
statement of the bookkeeper and investment officer is attached to these minutes.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Mr. DeLeon informed the Board that the North Houston Highway Improvements Project
(the “Project) will go through the boundaries of the Authority and take value from the Authority.
He stated that the Authority has contracted with Jones & Carter to generate a library of maps for
the Authority showing the impact of the Project. Mr. Lord informed the Board that the developer
has been notified of the pending loss of value. He also reported that the City is not considering
annexations by TIRZs. No Board action was necessary.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ms. Turcios reported that the Hardy Toll Road Authority is working with the District on
future plans for the toll road. She stated that the City has asked the Toll Road Authority to grade
the areas in their improvement area to allow for the future construction of bike lanes adjacent to
the toll road.

CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.087, CHAPTER
551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE

The Board did not go into executive session.



There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary




Table of Documents

BOOKKEEPEI'S REPOTT ...vvetiiieieriiiieiceiiiii ettt

#5861443.1






MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

OF
REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, CITY OF HOUSTON

October 19, 2018

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Reinvestment Zone Number Twenty-One, City
of Houston (the “Zone”) convened in regular session, open to the public, at 218 Joyce Street,
Houston, Texas, 77009, on the 19th day of October 2018, and the roll was called of the duly
constituted officers and members of the Board, to-wit:

Edward Reyes Chair/Assistant Secretary
Lloyd Burke Vice Chair/Investment Officer
Sylvia Cavazos Secretary

Richard Cantu Assistant Secretary

Fernando Zamarripa Assistant Secretary

Mario Castillo Director

and all of said persons were present, thus ¢onstituting a quorum.

Also present were: Clark Lord and Debbie Russell of Bracewell LLP; Mike McClung
and Morena Arredondo of RPS; Breland Coleman of Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C.;
Ralph DeLeon of Tifworks; Anibeth Turcios of Greater Northside Management District; Tim
Applewhite of McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot PLLC.; Carnell Emanuel with the City of
Houston (the “City””) and Matt Castillo.

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER

Director Reyes noted that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

The Board considered approval of the minutes of June 18, 2018. Following discussion,
upon a motion made by Director Zamarripa and seconded by Director Cantu, the Board voted
unanimously to approve the minutes of June 18, 2018.

APPOINT A FINANCE COMMITTEE

Mr. DeLeon informed the Board that pay estimates will need to be approved during
periods in which the Board will not be meeting. He stated that the Board can appoint a
committee of three to review these requests and approve same by email with Director Reyes
executing the final approval for each request. After discussion, the Board appointed Directors
Reyes, Burke and Zamarripa to serve on the Finance Committee for purposes of reviewing and
approving pay requests outside of Board meetings.



HERNANDEZ TUNNEL

Mr. DeLeon presented the bid tabulation for the construction contract for the construction
of Hernandez Tunnel. He stated that RPS has performed due diligence on the bidders and found
that NGB Constructors is the lowest most qualified bidder and recommends that the Board award
the contract to NGB Constructors in the amount of $636,009. Based on the recommendation of
the engineer, Director Cavazos moved that the Board accept the bid and award the contract for
the construction of Hernandez Tunnel to NGB Constructors. Director Cantu seconded the
motion and it carried by unanimous vote.

REPORT FROM EQUI-TAX RELATING TO THE 2018 INCREMENT ROLLS

Mr. DeLeon presented the increment report relating to the 2018 increment rolls prepared
by Equi-Tax Inc. Mr. Lord noted that Equi-Tax Inc. sometimes finds errors on the increment
rolls. The Board took no action on the matter.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Mr. DeLeon informed the Board that the North Houston Highway Improvements Project
(the “Project) will go through the boundaries of the Authority and take value from the Authority.
He stated that the Authority has contracted with Jones & Carter to generate a library of maps for
the Authority showing the impact of the Project. Mr. Lord informed the Board that the developer
has been notified of the pending loss of value. He also reported that the City is not considering
annexations by TIRZs. No Board action was necessary.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ms. Turcios reported that the Hardy Toll Road Authority is working with the District on
future plans for the toll road. She stated that the City has asked the Toll Road Authority to grade
the areas in their improvement area to allow for the future construction of bike lanes adjacent to
the toll road.

CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.087, CHAPTER
551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE

The Board did not go into executive session.



There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary



abueys 03 1algns,

s199f0id Youq uado ainpnaisequ] z'zya oo




Alva *NOLL3S S321AN3S TVIONVYNI QQOH

:3lva SHIDVNVIN 1D3r0¥d QAdH
3Lva :FYNLYNDIS TISNNOI/HOLIFUIQ IALLNIIXT ADINIDY
3iva *Ad Q3UYdIUd

‘uMoys 39es3u0d pue 123foad a3 uo Ajpjos asn 1oy a1am Asyl 1B
pue paiLaA usag saey Jos19y3 oa1d pue Ayjjenb ‘Ayizuenb 3yl 1ey) ‘paAISIaL USSY BARY S391AUIS pUE SPO0T pauORUSLL-IACHE BY) 1BY] AJ1148D AGauaYy 3
3 !

- S vioL
a3an0dddv azrsanoay SIDINYIS O SACOD 40 NOLLAIYISIA ANV J3AVd 3OI0NNI| HA9WNN
INNOWNWY ANNOWY 40 31va| 3DI10ANI
Z00LL M) "u03Isnoy
oL woud 00£Z 9UNS 1S 2URISINGT TTL
‘GO1H3d IHL YO SASNIAX3 $S34AAY DONITVIA
OELPET 90€ETO009Y Z 95e(d - 190{01d BAMDRASELU] Aysoyzny
HITNNN HIGANN |ouuNy ZapUBHIDH - PISYIION JeBj] juswdojenapsy sPIsYIIoN Jeap /Apied
# 40pUDA JOVHINOD 1NYHD 311LL £D23104Hd HOLYYINODENS
judwAed 10j 3s9nbay
NOILI3S STDINHIS TVIONVYNIL

LNIFNLLUVCIA LNINHOT1IAIA ALINNWINOD ANY DNISNOH
NOLSNOH 40 ALD




6T0¢T ‘Adenuer pajepdn 3se7 | UOISIAIQ Sa1M|19e4 dljgqngd |2pIng Isenbay uswAed

‘NOF XJUOISNOy@ZoUIe[-0uled euy
|l_WS BIA 1O Z7T9-V6E (7E8) 18 1o8euUB|A UOISIAIQ ‘ZBUIHE|N-OUIRd BUY 319BJUO0D Bsea|d ‘suonsanb Aue aaey noA j|

1uswiedsq sanjped olgnd “4a8eueny diysuolle|ay tuny

T00/LL X1 ‘uo1snoH

JOOH] 36 “1S sinelL 00TC

(aqgoH) wawpedaq uswdojonag AHunwiwo) g SuIsnoH

‘8uissasold 1oy mojaq ssalppe 8yl 03 syuswindop Suilioddns pue swioj pala|dwod |ie|Al 40 JBA[RQ pueH
[19ded) UOISSIWUGNS JO POUISIN poiisjoid

"90UB.18)3J [ensiA 10 1aoed ay3 Ul papnoul st wloy 1senbal uswAied ayy jo ajdwes y

"8uissaooud Jo Aejap ui 3jnsas Aew uojieinap Auy
‘Ajpn130agds pue Appinb siuswAed ssed0ud 01 49p.0 Ul aJinbas Juswiedaq soueul4 9Y3 18y} UOIIR IO J14109dS SUleIuod
wJoy 3s9nbay wawAed syl “wuswAed Joy Ajpadoud parywgns pue-pazyjian ale swJioy palinbas ayi 3eyi Juenodw st i

‘8uissaooud Joy
QQDH 03 BuipJem.of 310434 SPI0daJ JIdYy3} 104 SWIO) 3Y1 Jo Adod e ew pjnoys spuny Suiysanbaul syuaidinaigns/si03oeiiuo)
. "suoissiwugns 3sanbal juswAied jje yim paisessns se papiaoad aq pjnoys uoljewnojul jejuswajddng 3oafoid saiyjioe;
oljgnd e 4o 3uswiAed Sulisanbal Jualdiosigns Jo/pue J0de4IU0] B 10} BPINS B SB Pasn 8 01 S| JUSWNIOP SIY| :SUOIIdINIISU|

3AIND 1S3N03Y LNIINAVd 133r0Yd

UOISIAIQ Saill]ioed Jliqnd
Jusweda wdoAag Alunwwo) 1§ SuisnoH
- NOLSNOH 40 ALID




6T0¢ ‘Adenuer palepdn Ise7 | UOISIAIQ S3IUIDES J1jgNd | 9pIND 1sanbay JuswiAed

Ja3euey diysuoiie|ay 20
‘(3jqeoijdde J1) 4030e43U0D) [BIBUSD BY] WIS USWARd
9Y3 JO mdlnaJ sisAjeue 1s0d e Joj Jueljnsuo) Ay pausisse ayj 01
[lEWD BJA JUSS Bq OS|e 1snwl 1sanbau JuswAed ay3 jo Adod v :210N

(*019 ‘syu0dal
uol10adsul HOD ‘@8ea|iw ‘sx2ayd ‘sydiadal ‘saoloAul)
1sanbal unoA 3uiAyasnf uonreyuawnoop Suipioddng -

pals|dwod
}40Mm panoidde Jo saunieusdis JsaumQ pue 10911Ydly

1015.J41U0D) |BJBUSD YLIM WIOJ ZOLD VIV paziielou/pausis -
wJoj 1uswAed Joj 1sanbay-gaoH |euiSup -

HOD wouj paisanbau Suiag aJe spuny
2Wi1 Yyoea paJinbau aje syuswniop Suimol|o) ay|



€ 6107 ‘Adenuer palepdn 1se7 | uolsialg $all[ided 21jgnd |sping 1sanbay 1uswAed

Spuny Jo Juswasingsip 404 dgJH 03 Uoissiwgns 240J3q 33S

UuoI1oNJ1SU0d 3Y3 Jo y3nouays yjem e Ag pamoj|o} Uayiadol Jojoadsu| Jo pue Jojoadsu)
HOD 3y1 Ag pamajaal 8q pInoYs W0} 20D VIV pue 1sanbad juawAed jeinjul 1s41) ayl
paiinbau

1 (3GSMIN pue ‘g uo13as ‘(vdgQ) uooeg sineq ‘uoiidadsul Auied palyL) soueijdwod

10} PSLIUSA UDD(Q SARY spuswadinbal Sujpuny JOY30 || [13Un pasingsip 99 10U ||IMm spun4
logeuelp diysuoile|ay ayi

Aq Aoeanaoe Joj paijldan aq ued 1sanbau JuswAed ay3 [13un pasingsIp g JoU ||IM Spun4
MB3IABI

daueldwos pue Anjiq18i s,aadH 4o1je sAep Sunpiom QT-£ poasingsip AjjedidAy aue spun4
wiioj) 11soda( 10341 UOIJeWIO}U] JOPUBA 8] UO paljIoads sem eyl Junodde Suposyd
9y1 01u] 3sodap Joj uoIIN1IISUl [e]oUBUL PR1BUSISSP 9Y3 01 Aj10241p PaJIM 3 ||IM Spun4
13]j043u0) A1) HOD @Y1 ysnodyi Jajsuedy aiim Ag pied ade spuny ||y

Spun4 JO JUaWIE




6T0Z ‘Aenuer psiepdn 3se7 | uoisiaig sail|ioed oilgng |epino 1sanbay juswiAed

P3[]1g JUNOWE JO UOIIBIIHIDA JO) SDN|BA JO 3|NPaYDS
20/9 VIV @Y1 UO 32UdJ3}24-SS0JD B Se pasn ag 03

Jagquinu wall auj| 9y3 92udJa4aJ ISnW uolleluswWNIog —
pepuadxas usag aney spunj yaiym

ul swail syl AJauspl Ajaes|d 1snw uoI1eIuSWINIOP SIY| —
'213 ‘s1d1923J 9|gesinquiiad ‘@3ea|iw ‘s1aysaul]

‘s21d02 JO S323Y2 pa|a3ued ‘SaJI0AUI SDPN|DUI SIY| —

| '1sanbal

JuswAed yoes yum gaoH 01 paniwgns ag 1snw

paisanbauJ spuny 1oy uoieluswnoop Suiloddng .

uoI1eIUBWNIC



6T07 ‘Adenuef paiepdn 1se7 | USISIALQG Seijioed u:n:a |epinD 15anbay wawAeq

HOD woJ) pajsanbal 3ulaq si yuswAed

e aWil Yoea wJoj JuswAed Joj 1sanbay psiulid
-24d QQDH Uo paliuapl ag 1snw pjay aseuielad ||y
paJinbaJ se ‘pa4ols pue pars|dwod

3JOM J0J WIOL Z0/9 VIV AloAa uo adeulelad %0T
PIOYYIIM Ishw suoissiwgns 1uawAed 1500 paey ||V e

uollsjdwod 129foid Jo awil 3yl |Iun ‘uol3dnNJIsuod
109(o4d Jo aseuielad %40T SPIOYUYIM HOD 9yl o

(25eule1ay) pIat




6107 ‘Adenuer palepdn 15e7 | uoIsSiAlg $a11j2e4 dlgnd |8pInD 1sanbay uswAied

uoljelidxa

JUBWaal8y Juelo 3yl 03 Jolud pasIndul 2I9M Sasudxa

9Y3] JUSWNJ0p 1SN NOoA ‘91ep uoljelidxs Jusawa3.3y
jueJo ayl Jayje pajywigns sl isanbad jeul} ayl | .

Spuny Jo ases|aJ Joj Aduednaa(Q JO 31e21411IBD

2yl yum ‘wJoj juswAed Joj 1sanbas gqgoH o1eledas e

Uo paniwgns ag pjnoys aseulelal %0T 24l 104 1sanbal
luswasinquwiad ayl ‘10sloJd ays Jo uoisjdwod uodn

P3I}1I9A pue

pPauiwiqgns S| uolleluswniop suipioddns pue 18U US3Q

9AeRY Sjuswadinbads Suiliodal [1aun sisanbal JuswAed
lle pue Aue pjoyyiim 03 y3id 3yl S9AISS3I HOD 3YL

dWAed |eu:




L 6T0Z ‘Aenuef pajepdpn 1se7 | UOISIALG SB1IjIdeS Jljgnd |apinD 1sanbay 1uswAeqd

uopezioyine pajueld Jsaosdde ay) jo a1ep syl —31eq
1uawAhed 1oy pases)as eq 03 Spuny o 3sanbal ayy Suircudde JsSeuein Juawiiiedag s3uBUl JO 2njRUSIS BYL — OGDH ‘UORISS SIDIAIIS [BIDURU|S
"153nbat ay3 Buinosdde JaSeuewy diysuoneay Jo aunteudis syl — gadH “edeuep 198foid

syuaweinbas 0gq) syl

Yum Jussisuod ‘sanafgo 1aafoud ysydwodde o3 papasu ase paseyaind Buioq sa01A4s pue spooB sy 1eys sadpajmoude Jaaoiddy ay) ‘Suiusis Ag +(s)unocade
a3 uo saunypusdxs anoidde O3 uoiezioyIne ay3 sney isni Jsacidde ay | -1sanbal syl Sulrosdde uossad Jo aunjeusis sy} — JO1DEIL0IGNS Jo 2unieusis
|enplaiput

SIU41 01 Juss 39 |Im 3senbau sy BuipieSal suidu0d Jo ‘0} Bujlelel UOREIUAWNDOG "15anbaY JusAey Byy uiedaud uosiad Jo sweu 3y — Ag pasedald

Janouddy/i101senbay — ¢

(HOD oy yuelg aARaT) /N — J9QUINN ¥I3YD
‘pauInbas 41 ‘plRyyIM
Suiag s3eureias Aue ss3) poysad siy3 1oy l1g Junotue [e30] apnjoul IS ‘palealput aaked ajeudoidde sy3 03 PEINGLISIP 3G 01 JUNCWIE 3L | — SIOAU} 4O JUNOWY

"qn3s JuawAed sy) uo aeadde jou
{lim pue sasodund uopesiisnl 1oy s1 uondes sy “esodind ssausng sy pue JuawAed ayl Jo uonRdLISIP JaLIY B JAIUT — SIDIAISS 1O spoog jo uenduosag/ssied

pai|ig 3u1aq 2210AU] JO 318 JRpUd|Rd J1RIIPU| O 32]0AU] § Ja1ddns By} JO BIBP BY} B3EJIPU] — 3JI0AU] JO 31BQ

pa|iiq Suieq 20usnbas JBGUINY BD|0AU] 38IIPUI JO JaGLUNU BD10AUL 918ipUL ‘1ayddns BY3 AQ paIapual si 8210AUI [BUII0 B §] — JBGLUNN 310AU]|
uolingiaisiq asuadx3

pajjiq saoiAas pue spood 10} S210AUL JO polad S} B182IpUl— POLIBd By} Joy sasusdx3

usodap 13dip e
st JuawAed a3 41 1o dn paxaid 2q 03 Si399Y2 243 J} UsAB pauinbau §) ssalppe a19jdwiod sy *aaded sy} Jo ssalppe Suyiew 239]dwod By} 133UT ~ SS2UPPY Juljley

{(3uswa:de 12243U00 INOA UO PUNOJ 39 UED) JOqWINU ORI 108f0ld D3 JeuT — JBqUINN 19BJ3UCYD
{HOD Jo} uejd 2AT) V/N — J3QUINN JUBID

papun; 3ujsq 1oafoid jo sweu ay] soug — a1l Pafoid

(Aun wioly spuny 4o 1ueididay) saded jo slieu By} JIIUT — 1030RIIUOIGNS

[4

uoildeg

.

uonIas

UOIIBWIOU] JUBWARY - T UOIII9S

‘wJo4 1sanbay JuswiAed ay3 uo pa1edo) spiely 9y} 03 SPUOMSII0D UOIIBWIOLUI SUIMO|j0) YL

swheg




HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21

Balance Sheet
As of February 11, 2019

Feb. 11,19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
BBVA Compass 126,257.73
Tex Pool AC 7932300001 674,348.81
Total Checking/Savings 800,606.54
Other Current Assets
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 70,408.12
Total Other Current Assets 70,408.12
Total Current Assets 871,014.66
TOTAL ASSETS 871,014.66
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

*Accounts Payable 25,785.09
Total Accounts Payable 25,785.09

Other Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable- CRV HARDY 70,408.12
Total Other Current Liabilities 70,408.12
Total Current Liabilities 96,1 93.21
Total Liabilities 96,193.21

Equity

*Fund Balance 1,620,067.27
Net Income -845,245.82
Total Equity 774,821.45
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 871,014.66

No Assurance Is Provided.
Page #1



HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21

Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2018 through February 11, 2019

Actual Budget
July 1, 2018 -
July 1, 2018 - June 30,
Feb. 11, 2019 2019 $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Grant Income - Construction 0.00 87,381.00 -87,381.00 0.00%
Interest on Checking Account 376.62 162.00 214.62 232.48%
Interest on TexPool 8,355.53 170.00 8,185.53 4915.02%
Tax Increments 0.00 469,609.00 -469,609.00 0.00%
Total Income 8,732.15 557,322.00 -548,589.85 1.57%
Gross Profit 8,732.15 557,322.00 -548,589.85 1.57%
Expense
Program and Project Consultants
General Counsel Representation 14,565.75 20,000.00 -5,434.25 72.83%
Planning Consultants 0.00  25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.00%
Engineering Consultants 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.00%
IT Consulting 6,487.50 0.00 6,487.50 100.00%
Other Consultants 3,707.15 0.00 3,707.15 100.00%
Total Program and Project Consultants 24,760.40 85,000.00 -60,239.60 29.13%
TIRZ Administration Overhead
Accounting Services 14,623.00 10,000.00 4,623.00 146.23%
Administrative Services 6,270.51 8,000.00 -1,729.49 78.38%
Audit Services 8,250.00 10,000.00 -1,750.00 82.50%
Office Expense 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.00%
Insurance 928.06 2,000.00 -1,071.94 46.40%
Bank Charges 3.00 0.00 3.00 100.00%
Total TIRZ Administration Overhead 30,074.57 30,250.00 -175.43 99.42%
Developer Reimbursement 799,143.00 531,739.00 267,404.00 150.29%
Total Expense 853,977.97 646,989.00 206,988.97 131.99%
Net Loss -845,245.82  -89,667.00 -755,578.82 942.65%

No Assurance Is Provided.
Page #2



HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21

Profit Loss Detail
July 1, 2018 through February 11, 2019

Type Date Memo Amount

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest Income checking

Deposit 07/02/2018 Interest 67.26
Deposit 08/01/2018 Interest 160.94
Deposit 09/01/2018 Interest 53.13
Deposit 10/31/2018 Interest 26.20
Deposit 11/30/2018 Interest 26.56
Deposit 12/31/2018 Interest ) 21.09
Deposit 01/02/2019 Interest 21.44
Total Interest Income checking 376.62

Interest on TexPool

Deposit 07/31/2018 Interest 1,068.81

Deposit 08/31/2018 Interest 1,088.05

Deposit 09/28/2018 Interest 1,095.73

Depost 10/28/2018 Interest 1,218.55

Deposit 11/30/2018 Interest 1,213.98

Deposit 12/31/2018 Interest 1,304.77

Deposit 01/31/2019 Interest 1,365.64

Total Interest on TexPool 8,355.53

Total Income _m

Gross Profit 8,732.15

Expense
Program and Project Consultants
Legal Consultants

General Counsel Representation

Bill 07/23/12018 General Counsel services through June 30 2018 200.00

Bill 08/31/2018 General Counsel services through August 31 2018 1,600.00
Capital Improvements Project through September

Bill 10/04/2018 2018 ‘ 630.00
General Counsel services through October 31,

Bill 11/08/2018 2018 2,868.75
General Counse! services through October 31,

Bill 11/8/2018 2018 919.50
Capital Improvements Project through November

Bill 12/06/2018 2018 7.,632.00
Capital Improvements Project through December

Bill 01/07/2019 2018 715.50

Total General Counsel Representation 14,565.75

Total Legal Consultants 14,565.756

IT Consulting
General Consuiting Services June 2018 through

Bill 10/01/2018 September 2018 2,775.00
General Consulting Services July 2018 through

Bill 02/06/2019 February 2019 3,712.50

Total IT Consuiting 6,487.50

No Assurance Is Provided.
Page #3




HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21

Profit Loss Detail
July 1, 2018 through February 11, 2019

Type Date Memo Amount
Other Consultants
Bill 07/01/2018 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.10
Bill 08/01/2018 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.10
Professional services from June 30, 2018 to July
Bill 08/06/2018 27, 2018 2,065.75
Bill 09/01/2018 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.10
Bill 10/01/2018 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.10
Bill 11/01/2018 Monthly Consuitant Services fee per Contract 155.10
Professional services from September 29, 2018 to
Bill 11/09/2018 October 26, 2018 400.00
Biff 12/01/2018 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155,10
Bill 01/01/2019 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.10
Bill 02/01/2019 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.70
Total Other Consuitants 3,707.15
Total Program and Project Consultants 24,760.40
TIRZ Administration Overhead
Accounting Services
Prepare for and attend June 2018 Board meeting,
Bookkeeping procedures for April 2018 through
June 2018, Prepare for September 2018 board
Bill 09/18/2018 meeting ' 9,063.00
Prepare for September 2018 Board meeting,
Bookkeeping procedures through October 1 2018,
Bill 10/11/2018 Prepare for October 1, 2018 Board meeting 2,093.00
Prepare for October 2018 Board meeting,
Bookkeeping procedures through February 3,
2019, Preparation of year end Forms 1099,
Preliminary preparation for February 11, 2019
Bill 02/05/2019 board meeting 3,467.00
Total Accounting Services 14,623.00
Administrative Services
Bill 07/31/2018 Meeting Services through July 31 2018 1,102.50
Bill 08/13/2018 Meeting Services through August 31 2018 395.38
Bill 10/04/2018 Meeting services through September 30, 2018 2,501.85
Bill 14/08/2018 Meeting services through October 31, 2018 2,677.50
Bill 12/05/2018 Meeting services through November 30, 2018 393.75
Bill 01/07/2019 Meeting services through December 31, 2018 708.75
General Counsel services through December 31,
Bill 02/05/2019 2018 1,260.00
Bill 02/05/2019 Credit applied toward Bracewell invoice #21842948 -2,769.22
Total Administrative Services 6,270.51
Audit Services
Bill 09/10/2018 FYE 06.30.18 Single Audit Billing 6,000.00
Audit of Hardy as of and for the year ended June
Bill 10/29/2018 30 2018 2,250.00
Total Audit Services 8,250.00
Insurance - Liability
Bill 12/01/2018 2018-2019 FY Insurance 928.06
Total Insurance - Liability 928.06

No Assurance Is Provided.
Page #3



HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21

Profit Loss Detail
July 1, 2018 through February 11, 2019

Type Date Memo Amount
Bank Charges
Check 07/16/2018 Service Charge 1.80
Check 11/16/2018 Service Charge 0.60
Check 12/16/2018 Service Charge 0.60
Total Bank Charges ' 3.00
Total TIRZ Administration Overhead 30,074.57
Developer Reimbursement
Check 07/31/2018 Reimbursement to CRV Hardy Yards 799,143.00
Total Expense 853,977.97
Net Loss

-845,245.82

No Assurance Is Provided.
Page #3



HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE TIRZ # 21

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of February 11, 2019

Type Date Num Memo Open Balance  Pages

Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C.

Prepare for October 2018 Board meeting, Bookkeeping
procedures through February 3, 2019, Preparation of
year end Forms 1099, Preliminary preparation for

Bill 02/05/2019 13030-001-025 February 11, 2019 board meeting 3,467.00 7
Total Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C. 3,467.00
BRACEWELL LLP
Bill 11/08/2018 21835622 Meeting Services through October 31, 2018 2,677.50 8
Bill 11/08/2018 21835657 General Counsel Services through October 31, 2018 2,868.75 11
Bill 11/08/2018 21835658 General Counsel Services through October 31, 2018 919.50 13
Bill 12/05/2018 21838415 Meeting Services through November 30, 2018 393.75 14
Bill 12/06/2018 21838886 Capital Improvements Project through November 2018 7,632.00 15
Bill 01/07/2019 21840450 Meeting Services through December 31, 2018 708.75 17
Capital Improvements Project through December 31,
Bill 01/07/2019 21840451 2018 715.50 19
Bill 02/05/2019 21842948 General Counsel Services through January 31, 2019 1,260.00 21
Credit 02/05/2019 21842948C Credit applied toward Bracewell invoice #21842948 -2,769.22 23
Total BRACEWELL LLP 14,406.53
Equi-Tax Inc. .
Bill 11/01/2018 53140 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.10 24
Bill 12/01/2018 53239 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.10 25
Bill 01/01/2019 53407 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.10 26
Bill 02/01/2019 53548 Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.70 27
Total Equi-Tax inc. 621.00

Jones & Carter, inc.
Professional services from September 29, 2018 to
Bil 11/09/2018 00275066 October 26, 2018 400.00 28
Total Jones & Carter, Inc. 400.00

MCCALL GIBSON SWENDLUND BARFOOT PLLC
Audit of Hardy as of and for the year ended June 30

Bill 10/29/2018 2018 2,250.00 29
Total MCCALL GIBSON SWENDLUND BARFOOT PLLC 2,250.00
TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE INTERGOVERNMENTAL

Bill 12/01/2018 6754 General Liabity Insurance FY 18-19 928.06 30
Total TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE INTERGOVERNMENTAL 928,06

TIFWorks, LLC
General Consulting Services July 2018 through

Bill 02/06/2019 8 February 2019 3,712.50 31
Total TIFWorks, LLC 3,712.50
TOTAL 25,785.09

No Assurance Is Provided.
Page #6



BENTLEY, BRATCHER & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
515 W. Greens Rd., Suite 710
Houston, TX 77067

Invoice Date: February 5, 2019
Invoice Number: 13030-001-025

For professional services rendered through February 2, 2019 in
connection with the following:

¢ Prepare for October Board meeting
< Bookkeeping procedures through February 3, 2019

% Preparation of the year end Forms 1099 & transmittal
documents for the year 2018

< Preliminary preparation for February 2019 board meeting

as well as miscellaneous advice and consultation related thereto $3.467

As a reminder, our invoices are due and payable within 30 days from the invoice date, noted above. Interest
commences at the rate of 1.5% per month for any portion of a month the invoice is outstanding beyond this
time period.

¢ 315 West Greens Road, Suite 710 = Houston, Texas 77067-4525 ¢ 281/875-8181 © Fax 281/875-9002 » www.bentleyassoc.com °©

Page 7



BRACEWELL

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopmeant Authority
c/o John R. Madsen

6750 West Loop South Freeway

Bellaire, TX 77401-4108

Our Matter#:  0037519.000003 For Services Through October 31, 2018

Date
10/01/18

10/04/18

10/05/18

10/08/18

10/09/18

10/10/18

Meeting Services

Description Timekeeper

Travel to and attend the meeting Deborah Russell

Review email correspondence with the auditor Deborah Russell
regarding documentation needed to complete the

audit; email to the Board regarding a new meeting date

for October; prepare the updated agenda for same and

forward to the City for posting; review email from R

Deleon regarding an additional agenda item; implement

revisions to same

Review the summary of claim experience report Dehorah Russell
received from TML; route for filing

Prepare emall to E Reyes regarding quorum for the Deborah Russell
October meeting; emalis requesting attendance on

October 15th; email to the agenda distribution list

regarding the new meeting date and second email

canceling the meeting; discussions with C Lord regarding

& new meeting date; emall to § Alba regarding posting

the agenda for a new meeting date

Discussions regarding a new meeting date to propose to  Deborah Russell
the board; prepare email to the board and consultants

regarding the date of the rescheduled meeting; update

the draft agenda for the meeting; prepare email to R

Deleon transmitting same for final review; telephone

conference with J Alba regarding meeting matters;

review renewal insurance policies received from TML

and route for filing

Email from R Deleon regarding an additional agenda Deborah Russell
item for the October meeting i

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002 bracewell.com

AUSTIN

November 08, 2018
Invoice Number: 21835622
BA: 04674 Clark Stockion Lord

Hours
1.25

0.50

0.25

1.00

0.50

0.25

CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAL HOUSTON LONDON MNEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE

Page 8

Rate
315.00

315.00

315.00

315.00

315.00

315.00

Amount

383.75

157.50

78.75

315.00

157.50

7875

WASHINGTON, DC



BRACEWELL

Client; Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

Date Description

10/12/18 Filing in accordance with the requirements of the
Records Management Act

10/16/18 Prepare emall to the agenda distribution list
transmitting the agenda for the meeting

10/17/18 Email correspondence from R Deleon regarding
reconciliation of a bookkeeping error; discussions
regarding preparation of the Board packets for the
meeting

10/18/18 Review email from R Deleon regarding the bid
advertisement for Hernandez Tunnel; efile a copy of
same; prepare for the Board meeting; prepare a name
card for M Castillo; prepare execution copies of the
investment policy resolution

10/19/18 Travel to and attend the October meeting

10/24/18 Review email from M McClung regarding the
construction contract for Hernandez Tunnel

10/25/18 Discussions with M Cannon regarding the contracts for
Hernandez Tunnel; review the contract documents

10/26/18 Email from the auditor requesting additional
information to complete the audit; research files for
same and email

10/31/18 Discussions with M Cannon regarding the contract for
construction of Hernandez Tunnel

Total Fees

Timekeeper

Deborah Russell

Deborah Russell

beborah Russell

Deborah Russell

Deborah Russell

Deborah Russell

Deborah Russell

Deborah Russell

Deborah Russell

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002 - bracewell.com

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAI HOUSTON LONDON

Page 9

NEW YORK SAN ANTONID

Page 2

November 08, 2018
Invoice Number: 21835622

Hours Rate Amount
0.50 315.00 157.50
0.25 315.00 78.75
0.25 315.00 78.75
0.50 315.00 157.50
2.00 315.00 630.00
0.25 315.00 78.75

0.50 315.00 157.50
0.25 315.00 78.75
0.25 315.00 78.75

$ 2,677.50
SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC



BRACEWELL

Page 3
Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority November 08, 2018
Invoice Number: 21835622
Summary of Fees
Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount
Deborah Russell Paralegal 8.50 315.00 2,677.50
8.50 $2,677.50
Total Summary of Fees
Total Fees, Expenses and Charges $2,677.50
Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002 bracewell.com
AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS puBai HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC

Page 10



BRACEWELL

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
218 Joyce
Houston, TX 77008

Our Matter#:  0037619.000002 For Services Through October 31, 2018
Capital improvement Projects

Date Description Timekeeper Houwrs = Rate
10/10/18 Review, analyze and provide comments to construction  Mona M. Cannon 0.50  45%.00
agreement for Hernandez tunnel
10/11/18 Review and revise construction agreement for Mona M., Cannon 0.50  459.00
Hernandez tunnel
10/29/18 Review and analyze construction contract for Mona M. Cannon 2.25 459,00
Hernandez tunnel; review, analyze and respond to
various correspondence regarding same
10/30/18 Review and analyze construction contract/bid Mona M. Cannon 2.25 459.00
documents for Hernandez Tunnel; participate in call
with R DelLeon and correspond with M McClung
regarding same
10/31/18 Participate in calls with M McClung regarding required  Mona M, Cannon 0.75  459.00
revisions to construction contract/bid documents for
Hernandez Tunnel; draft, review, analyze and respond
to various correspondence regarding same
Total Fees
Summary of Fees
Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount
Mona M. Cannon Counsel 6.25 459.00 __2,868.75
6.25 5 2,868.75
Total Summary of Fees
Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002 bracewell.com
AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DuBAL HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE

Page 11

November 08, 2018
Invoice Number: 21835657
BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Amount

229.50

228.50

1,032.75

1,032.75

344.25

$2,868.75

WASHINGTON, DC



BRACEWELL

Page 2

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority November 08, 2018
' invoice Number: 21835657

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges $2,868.75

Bracewell LLP 711 Louislana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002  bracewell.com

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAI HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SERTTLE WASHINGTON, DC

Page 12




BRACEWELL

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
c/o John R. Madsen, Bookkeeper

6750 West Loop South Freeway

Bellaire, TX 77401-4108

Our Matter #:  0037619.000001 For Services Through October 31, 2018

General Counsel

Date Description

10/01/18 Prepare for and attend board meeting.

10/05/18 Review client matters and bilfing, and prepare audit
{etter to McCall Gibson

Timekeeper

November 08, 2018

Invoice Number: 21835658

BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Clark Stockton Lord

Scott E. Legg

10/19/18 Prepare for and attend board meeting. Clark Stockton Lord
Total Fees
Summary of Fees
Timekeeper Title Hours Rate
Scott E. Legg Paralegal 0.50 239.00
Clark Stockton Lord Partner 2.00 400.00
2.50

Total Summary of Fees

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002 bracewell.com

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAI HOUSTON LONDON

Page 13

NEW YORK

SAN ANTONIO

Hours Rate Amount
1.00 400.00 400.00
0.50 239.00 119.50
1.00 400.00 400.00

$919.50
Amount
118.50
800.00
$919.50
$919.50
SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC



BRACEWELL

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
¢/o John R. Madsen

6750 West Loop South Freeway

Bellaire, TX 77401-4108

Qur Matter #:  0037619.000003 For Services Through November 30, 2018

Meeting Services

December 05, 2018
Invoice Number: 21838415
BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Date Description Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount
11/02/18 Filing in accordance with the requirements of the Deborah Russell 0.50  315.00 157.50
records management act
11/07/18 Review the audits received from the auditor and route  Deborah Russeil 0.25 31500 78.75
for filing
11/14/18 Review email from R Deleon regarding invoices from Deborah Russell 0.25  315.00 78.75
Jones Carter
11/30/18 Filing in accordance with the requirements of the Deborah Russell 0.25  315.00 78.75
Records Management Act
Total Fees $393.75
Summary of Fees
Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount
Deborah Russell Paralegal 1,25 315.00 393.75
1.25 $393.75
Total Summary of Fees
Total Fees, Expenses and Charges $393.75
Braceweli LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002  bracewell.com
AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAI HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK 5AN ANTONIO SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC

Page 14



BRACEWELL

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

218 Joyce December 06, 2018

Houston, TX 77009 Invoice Number: 21838886
BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Our Matter #:  0037619.000002 For Services Through November 30, 2018
Capita! Improvement Projects

Date Description ' Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount
11/15/18 Review and analyze correspondence from M McClung  Mona M. Cannon 0.25 47700 119.25
regarding revised contract documents for Hernandez
tunnel
11/20/18 Review, analyze and provide comments to construction Mona M, Cannon 1.00 477.00 477.00

documents for Herpandez tunnel

11/21/18 Review, analyze and provide commentsto construction Mona M. Cannon 2.00 477.00 954.00
documents for Hernandez tunnel

11/27/18 Review, analyze and provide comments to project Mona M. Cannon 675 477.00 3,219.75
manual for Hernandez tunnel; participate in call and
various correspondence with V Stokes regarding same

11/28/18 Review, analyze and provide comments to project Mona M. Cannon 4.25  477.00 2,027.25
manual for Hernandez tunnel; correspond with V Stokes
regarding same

11/29/18 Review, analyze, provide further comment and approve Mona M. Cannon 1.75 477.00 834.75
revised project manual for Hernandez tunnei

Total Fees $7,632.00

Bracewell LLP 711 Louvisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002 bracewell.com

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS bpusa HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC

Page 15



BRACEWELL

Page 2

Ciient: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority December 06, 2018
invoice Number; 21838886
Summary of Fees
Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount
Mona M, Cannon Counsel 16.00 477.00 7,632.00
: 16.00 $7,632.00
Total Summary of Fees
Total Fees, Expenses and Charges $7,632.00
Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002  bracewell.com
AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS pusal HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC

Page 16



BRACEWELL

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
c/o John R, Madsen

6750 West Loop South Freeway

Bellaire, TX 77401-4108

Our Matter #: 0037619.000003 For Services Through December 31, 2018

Date

Meeting Services

Description Timekeeper

12/06/18

12/07/18

12/10/18

12/11/18

12/17/18

12/18/18

Discussion with M Cannon regarding the execution of  Deborah Russell
the contracts for the Hernandez Tunnel construction
project

Review statement from TML for insurance of Authority Deborah Russell
insurance; scan same and prepare email to the

bookkeeper transmitting for payment; review email

from R Deleon regarding execution of the contract for

the Hernandez Tunnel; review the contract documents

o confirm same; prepare emall regarding same

Email correspondence from R DeLeon regarding the Deborah Russell
status of the execution of the contracts for Hernandez

Tunnel; discussions with M Cannon regarding same;

prepare email to RPS updating same on the status of the

contract

Email correspondence with R De Leon regarding the loss Deborah Russeil
of value due to TxDot project; discussions regarding

adding same to the board packets; review the tax
agreement with Equi-Tax approved by the City; route
same for filing; prepare leiter to P Hall transmitting an
original for her files

Email correspondence with R Deleon regarding Deborah Russell
execution of the Hernandez contract

Email currespondénce with S Ladell and M McClung Deborah Russell
regarding the notice to proceed for the construction
contract

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002 bracewell.com

AUSTIN

CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBA} HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO

Page 17

January 07, 2019

Invoice Number: 21840450
BA: Q4674 Clark Stockton Lord

Hours Rate Amount
0.25 315.00 78.75
0.75 315.00 236.25
0.25 315.00 78.75
0.25 315.00 78.75
0.25 315.00 78.75
0.25 315.00 78.75

SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC



BRACEWELL

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

Date

Description

12/21/18 Conduct filing in accordance with the Records

Management Act

Total Fees

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges

Timekeeper

Deborah Russell

Total Summary of Fees

Timekeeper

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002  bracewell.com

AUSTIN

CONNECTICUT

DALLAS

DUBAL

Summary of Fees
Title Hours
Paralegal 2.25
2.25
HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK

Page 18

Deborah Russell

Rate

315.00

SAN ANTONIO

Page 2

January 07, 2019
invoice Number: 21840450

Hours Rate Amount
0.25 315.00 78.75
$ 708.75
Amount
708.75
$ 708.75
5 708.75
SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC



BRACEWELL

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

218 lovce . January 07, 2019

Houston, TX 77009 invoice Number: 21840451
BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Our Matter #:  0037619.000002 For Services Through December 31, 2018
Capital improvement Projects

Date Description Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount
12/03/18 Review and analyze various correspondence and Mona M. Cannon 0.50  477.00 238.50

documents regarding MWSBE participation
requirements for Hernandez tunnel construction
confract

12/06/18 Review, analyze and respond to various correspondence Mona M, Cannon 0.50  477.00 238.50
regarding finalization and execution of construction
contract for Hernandez tunnel

12/07/18 Review, analyze and respond to various correspondence Mona M. Cannon 0.25 477.00 115.25
regarding execution of construction contract for
Hernandez tunnel
12/11/18 Review, analyze and respond to various correspondence Mona M. Cannon 025  477.00 119.25
regarding execution of construction contract for
Hernandez tunnel
Total Fees § 715.50
Summary of Fees
Timekeeper Title Hours Rate Amount
Mona M. Cannon Counsel 1.50 477.00 715,50
1.50 $ 715.50
Total Summary of Fees

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002  bracewell.com

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS Dusal HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC

Page 19




L —

BRACEWELL

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002  bracewell.com

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAl HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK

Page 20

SAN ANTONIO

Page 2

January 07, 2019

Invoice Number: 21840451

SEATTLE

$ 715.50

WASHINGTON, DC



BRACEWELL

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

c/o John R, Madsen February 05, 2019
6750 West Loop South Freeway Invoice Number: 21842948
Bellaire, TX 77401-4108 BA: 04674 Clark Stockton Lord

Our Matter #:  0037619.000003 For Services Through January 31, 2019
Meeting Services

Date Description Timekeeper Hours Rate Amount

01/02/19 Review past due statement from TML and route for Deborah Russell 0.25  315.00 78.75
filing

01/03/19 Review the Summary of Claim Experience Report Deborah Russell 0.25  315.00 78.75

received from TML; route for filing

01/04/19 Email correspondence from the City requesting that M Deborah Russell 0.25 315.00 . 78.75
Campbell be added 1o the Authority's email distribution
list; implement revisions to same

01/11/19 Review correspondence from TexPool and route for Deborah Russell 0.25 315.00 78.75
filing

01/14/19 Begin drafting the minutes of the October meeting Deborah Russell 0.50 315.00 157.50

01/17/19 Email correspondence with the assessor/collector Deborah Russell 0.25 315.00 78.75

regarding the status of the tax agreements with the
authority; transmit a pdf copy of same

01/22/19 Conduct follow up from the last board meeting; Deborah Russell 0.25 315.00 78.75
assemble attachments to minutes; route for filing

01/23/19 Co’mplete the draft minutes of the October meeting Deborah Russell 1.00  315.00 315.00

01/30/19 Prepare the draft agenda for the February meeting Deborah Russell 0.25 315.00 78.75

01/31/19 Discussions with C Lord regarding the agenda for the Deborah Russell 0.75  315.00 236.25

February meeting; prepare the minutes of the October
Zone minutes; review email from S Ladell requesting
documentation regarding the GLO funding of Hardy
Yards; review files for same; email to C Black at Jones
Carter regarding same

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002  bracewell.com

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAI HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC

Page 21



BRACEWELL

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

Total Fees

Summary of Fees

Timekeeper Title Hours
Deborah Russell Paralegal 4.00
4,00
Total Summary of Fees
Total Fees, Expenses and Charges
Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002 bracewell.com
AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS DUBAL HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK

Page 22

Page 2

February 05, 2019
Invoice Number: 21842948

$1,260.00
Rate Amount
315.00 1,260.00
$ 1,260.00
$ 1,260.00
SAN ANTGNIO SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC



BRACEWELL

REMITTANCE PAGE

Client: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority

Matter: Meeting Services

Matter No: 0037619.000003

Total Fees
Total Expenses

Total Fees, Expenses and Charges
Total Current Billing for this Matter
Balance Forward

Less Credit
Please Remit Total Balance Due

February 05, 2019

Invoice Number: 21842948

PLEASE RETURN THIS REMITTANCE PAGE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Wire Transfer Information

Wire to: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. 420 Montgomery San Francisco, CA 94104

Name on Account: Bracewell LLP
Bank Account No: 5436952757
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers

Only) : 121000248; (For ACH'S Only): 111900659

For International Wires Also Include Swift Code (for both US and Foreign Funds): WFBIUS6S

Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 21842948

Check Information
Bracewell LLP

P.O. Box 207486
Dallas, TX 75320-7486
Tax ID 74-1024827

Credit Card Information:

Courier Information

Wells Fargo Lockbox Services
P.O. Box 207486

2975 Regent Blvd

Irving, TX 75063

https://www.e-billexpress.com/ebpp/Bracewell/

Bracewell LLP 711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 Houston, Texas 77002  bracewell.com

AUSTIN CONNECTICUT DALLAS

DUBAI HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE

Page 23

$1,260.00
$0.00
$1,260.00

$1,260.00

$3,780.00

-2,769.22
$2,270.78

WASHINGTON, DC



Equi-Tax Inc.

Suite 200

17111 Rolling Creek Drive
Houston Texas 77090
281-444-4866

BILL TO

TIRZ 21 - Hardy / Near Northside
c/o Ralph Deleon

Tifworks, L.L.C.

P.O. Box 10330

Houston TX 77206

Invoice

DATE

INVOICE #

11/1/2018

53140

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract

Invoice emailed to:

Tracy Salinas at tracy@bentleyassoc.com
Middy Ragwar at middy@bentleyassoc.com
John Madsen at john@bentleyassoc.com
Ralph DeLeon at rdeleon1028@sbcglobal.net

cced

155.10

Page 24

Total

$155.10




Equi-Tax Inc.

Invoice

Suite 200 , DATE INVOICE #
17111 Rolling Creek Drive
Houston Texas 77090 12/1/2018 53239
281-444-4866
BILLTO
TIRZ 21 - Hardy / Near Northside
c¢/o Ralph DeLeon
Tifworks, L.L.C.
P.O. Box 10330
Houston TX 77206
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract 155.10
Invoice emailed to:
Tracy Salinas at tracy@bentleyassoc.com
Middy Ragwar at middy@bentleyassoc.com
John Madsen at john@bentleyassoc.com
Ralph DeLeon at rdeleon1028@sbcglobal.net  cc'ed
Total $155.10

Page 25




Equi-Tax Inc.

Suite 200

17111 Rolling Creek Drive
Houston Texas 77090
281-444-4866

BILLTO

TIRZ 21 - Hardy / Near Northside
c/o Ralph DeLeon

Tifworks, L.L.C.

P.O. Box 10330

Houston TX 77206

Invoice

DATE

INVOICE #

1/1/2019

53407

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract

Invoice emailed to:

Tracy Salinas at tracy@bentleyassoc.com
Middy Ragwar at middy@bentleyassoc.com
John Madsen at john@bentleyassoc.com
Ralph DeLeon at rdeleon]028@sbcglobal.net

cc'ed

155.10

Page 26

Total

$155.10




Equi-Tax Inc.

Suite 200

17111 Rolling Creek Drive
Houston Texas 77090
281-444-4866

BILLTO

TIRZ 21 - Hardy / Near Northside
c¢/o Ralph DeLeon

Tifworks, L.L.C.

P.O. Box 10330

Houston TX 77206

Invoice

DATE

INVOICE #

2/1/2019

53548

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

Monthly Consultant Services fee per Contract

Invoice emailed to:

Tracy Salinas at tracy@bentleyassoc.com
Middy Ragwar at middy@bentleyassoc.com
John Madsen at john@bentleyassoc.com
Ralph Deleon at rdeleon1028@sbcglobal.net

cc'ed

155.70

Page 27

Total

$155.70




lInvoice Total $400.00]

JONES|CARTER

November 9, 2018
6330 West Loop SOUth, Suite 150 Project No: 15617-0900-18

Bellaire, Texas 77401 Invoice No: 00275066

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Mr. Ralph DeLeon ; Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority ; P.O. Box 95562 Account #: 1440002564231
‘ Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority l| Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694
¢/o John R. Madsend, Bookkeeper ‘ Please send remittance advice to:
6750 West Loop South AccountsReceivable@jonescarter.com

Bellaire, TX 77401 . Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

Project 15617-0900-18 TIRZ 21 General Consultation
Services include
Professional Services from September 29, 2018 to October 26, 2018

Task 001 Basic Consultant Services

Hours Rate Amount
Senior Project Manager 2.00 200.00 400.00
Totals 2.00 400.00

Total Labor 400.00
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 400.00 2,065.75 2,465.75
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 7,634.25

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $400.00

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
00269693 8/6/2018 2,085.75
Total 2,065.75

Houston (Corporate) = Austin e Bryan/College Station ¢ Dallas e Katy » Rosenberg = San Antonio = The Woodiands
www.jonescarter.com ¢ 713.777.5337 (Corporate) ¢ 713.777.5976 (Fax)

Page 28



October 29, 2018

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
c/o Bracewell LLP

711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX 77002

Client Number: 300-20

Audit of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2018, including distribution of the report and meeting with the Board of
Directors and receiving comments from the City of Houston on the draft audit.

Annual Audit Fee $ 8,000.00
Postage, delivery and report production 250.00
Less Interim Billing 6.000.00
Balance Due $ 2.250.00

We appreciate your business!

Chris Swedlusnd

Page 29




BILLING STATEMENT

Questions? Please contact Carol Platt at
eplate@tmlirp.org or extension 2415

Hardy/Near Northside RDA/TIRZ
Attn: Ms. Debbie Russell

711 Louisiana, Ste 2300
Houston, TX 77002

Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool
1821 Rutherford Lane, First Floor
Austin, Texas 78754
(512) 491-2300+(800) 537-6655

Statement Date: 12/01/18

Due Date . . : DUE UPON RECEIPT
Contract No . : 6754

Date Description Total Amount
11/01/18 BALANCE FROM PREVIOUS STATEMENT .00
12/01/18 Automobile Liab 18/19FY 66.00
12/01/18 Errors & Omission 18/19FY 612.00
12/01/18 General Liability 18/19FY 269.00
12/01/18 Liab 2% Pre-Pay Disc 18.94-
TOTAL DUE: $928.06

RETURN THE BOTTOM PORTION WITH PAYMENT

0L7540000009280L0000000000000000000000000000092480k

TML, Intergovernmental Risk Pool
PO BOX 388
SAN ANTONIO
{512) 491-2300

Hardy/Near Northside RDA/TIRZ
Attn: Ms. Debbie Russell

711 Louisiana, Ste 2300
Houston, TX 77002

TX 78292-0388

Page 30



TIFWorks, LLC
P.O. Box 10330

Date: 2/6/2019
Invoice # Number 8

To Ed Reyes
Chairman of the Board

Houston, Texas 77206 Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
(832)-978-5910
rdeleon1028@sbcglobal.net Twenty-One, City of Houston

Ralph De Leon

Tax Increment Investment Zone Number

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority Due Upon
General Consulting Services Receipt

Labor (Hours)

Meetings, Travel, Mileage, Electronic Correspondence and Telephone Calls:

12/7/2018 — draft Request for Qualifications, review, draft
cover letter, distribute to Executive Committee and
Accounting Firms, review Project Manual for Hernandez
Tunnel Project.

$150.00 600.00

12/10/2018 - preparation and participation conference
call with GLO & COH regarding Hernandez Tunnel Project,
review TxDQOT right-of-way acquisition needed for I-10
realignment project with Equi-Tax, distribute and review
Jones & Carter maps regarding same, develop assignment
perimeters and review and comment on submittals.

$150.00 450.00

3.5

12/14/2018 - electronic and telephone correspondence
with Ed & Sylvia, Mike McClure at RPS, mileage and travel,
deliver, retrieve Hernandez Tunnel Construction $150.00 525.00
Agreement Execution Sheets, scan same, distribute and
forward Executed Originals to RPS.

2.5

1/2/2019 — Meet with Mike McClure, RPS regarding
construction documents, project overview, coordination of $150.00 375.00
protocols and procedures including mileage and travel.

2.5

1/9/2019 — Tour of Zone and new multi-family
development at Cypress Hardy/Yards tract with Mario
Castillo, discuss and strategize proposed annexation,
including mileage and travel.

$150.00 375.00

3.5

1/31/2019 -~ preparation and participation Pre-
Construction Conference for Hernandez Tunnel Project,
briefing with Grantworks and COH regarding cash-flow of $150.00 525.00
payments related to contractor pay-applications, including
mileage and travel to offices of RPS.

2/11/2019 - Edit Agenda, scan GLO/Grantworks/COH
materials and distribute to Bracewell for inclusion in Board $150.00 75.00
materials.

1.75

7/30/2018 ~ Telephone and email correspondence with
Bracewell, COH, Jones and Carter, data search electronic
files, regarding archival documentation needed for GLO
Audit of COH Housing — Phase 1 Hernandez Tunnel Project.

$150.00 262.50

Page 31




Subtotal $3,712.50

Total $3,712.50

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC
Thank you for your business!

Page 32



Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
and
Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21

(Hardy/Near Northside)

Request for Qualifications
for

ACCOUNTING SERVICES



HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR

ACCOUNTING SERVICES

L. SUMMARY

As part of a redevelopment effort consisting of setting forth goals, expectations and redevelopment plans
necessary to create and support an environment attractive to private investment, the City of Houston’s Tax
Increment Reinvestment Zone (“Zone™) Number Twenty-One, acting through the Hardy Near/Northside
Redevelopment Authority (“Authority”) seeks information from Certified Public Accountant firms with
expertise in maintaining financial records, budget oversight, bookkeeping, preparation of annual financial
statements, financial reporting, oversight of accounts payable and receivables, and related accounting
functions. Interested firms should submit their qualifications and a brief statement of approach based on
information contained within this Request for Qualifications.

II. THE ORGANIZATION

TIRZ 21, originally created by the Houston City Council on December 17, 2003, is intended to encourage
investment and stimulate commercial and residential development within the 326.1-acre boundary of the
Zone, in a district of the City commonly referred to as the Near Northside, and generally bounded by
Quitman Street on the north, US-59 on the east, IH-10 on the south, and IH-45 on the west.

Land uses in the Zone vary and include tracts consisting of railroads, freeways, public easements,
warehouse distribution centers, various commercial uses and single family residential. During the planned
31-year life, the Zone will finance the design and construction of an estimated $78 million dollars of public
utilities including water, wastewater and storm water systems, major and minor roadways and streets,
cultural and public facilities, parks and recreational facilities, and affordable housing programs.

The Board of Directors consists of 7 members, all of which are appointed by the Mayor of the
City of Houston.

The present members of the Board are:

Mario Castillo
Sylvia Cavazos
Richard Cantu
Lloyd Burke
Edward Reyes
Fernando Zamarripa

Page 2 of 8



HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR

ACCOUNTING SERVICES

PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK

Firm shall produce quarterly financial statements or as needed (Compilation Reports) for the Authority
that should be made in accordance with:

A. Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") which establishes combined

statements as the required reporting level for governmental entities that present financial
statements in accordance with US generally accepted accounting principles.

The successful proposer must produce financial statements of the Statement of the Authority’s Net Assets,

as of June 30, of any given year and the related statements of revenue and expenses and changes in net
assets and cash flows for the year then ended.

REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTAL OF QUALIFICATIONS

All respondents shall review and complete the following requirements specific to this Statement of
Qualifications. In order to be eligible for consideration, the respondent must be responsive to the
Statement of Qualifications, and the Authority must be able to determine the respondent will perform the
contract satisfactorily.

Respondents, at a minimum, must:

1. Be able to comply with performance schedules as defined by the Board of Directors and Finance
Committee of the Authority, taking into consideration all existing business commitments.

2. Have an outstanding record of previous experience in Accounting.

3. Be familiar with rules and regulations of local agencies such as the City of Houston.

4. Be available to attend meetings with Authority, their agents, City of Houston staff, on an ongoing

basis.

Have necessary technical and management capability to perform the work.

Be an established firm regularly engaged in the type of services required by this solicitation.

7. Be able to submit evidence of any information related to financial, technical, and other qualifications
abilities required to perform.

AN

A respondent may be requested to submit additional written evidence verifying that the minimum criteria
necessary to satisfy the needs of the Authority can be met.

Submittal of qualifications shall follow the format described below and shall include the following
information:

e Cover letter including statement of general approach
e Qualifications of firm
e Qualifications of professional staff

Page 3 of 8



HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR

ACCOUNTING SERVICES

e Other evidence supporting the firm’s qualifications
Each submittal should be organized to the following outline:

a) Cover Letter:
A cover letter not exceeding three (2) pages in length shall summarize key points and the firm’s
approach to performing the required services. If the respondent considers any of the terms or scope
of required services to be unacceptable, the respondent should identify them and cite appropriate
reasons in the submitted cover letter. These exceptions will be considered in the evaluation.

b) Qualifications of firm. This section shall include:

1. Description of the firm’s history, size and qualifications.

2. A description of the firm’s past and current assignments that are related to the type of services
required by this solicitation, including the client and status of the project in each case. Also, identify
which of the firm’s employees proposed for assignment in this project have worked in similar
assignments for other clients. Please indicate the capacity in which each employee served on
existing and previous engagements.

c) Qualifications of professional staff. The requirements of this section shall include:
1. A letter confirming that key staff members indicated in the organization chart will
be assigned to this project; and
2. A project staffing plan including resumes for all “proposed key” staff members
who will be assigned to this project.

d) References and Current Assignment Descriptions

The Authority requests your cooperation in minimizing the bulk of your statements. Succinct submittals
will be positively received.

EVALUATION AND FINALIST SELECTION CRITERIA

The Authority will review qualification submissions. The evaluation will be based on the qualifications
submissions and the following evaluation criteria. While these factors form the principle criteria for
selection of finalists, the Authority will consider any evidence provided which further demonstrates the
unique skills or experience of the team and its ability to contribute to the Authority’s goals.
Criteria Relative Importance
e Qualifications of the firm Most Important

Past and present clients and experience with projects of similar scope

Page 4 of 8



HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR

ACCOUNTING SERVICES
o Qualifications of professional staff =~ Most Important

Individuals identified by the firm in this RFQ are qualified in terms of education, training or
experience in their respective professions and have prior experience on similar projects

e Understanding the Scope Important

The submitting firm expresses a clear understanding of the project scope
e Diversity Important

The firm reflects the multi-cultural diversity of the Houston community

o Stated Conditions in Cover Letter Important

Any concerns or conditions stated in the cover letter that may impact the team’s ability to meet
the schedule, proposal deliverable requirements or ultimate provision of ongoing services.

COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES

Fees for services will be negotiated with the Board of Directors of the Authority once the consultant firm
- is selected. Before award of Contract, Authority may require the selected consultant firm to submit
financial, technical, and other qualifications deemed appropriate by Authority to verify abilities of the
selected consultant firm.

The Authority, as well as the selected consultant, may exercise the right to cancel the contract without
cause with a written thirty-day (30) notice.

While it is not a requirement that the Authority meet or exceed the goals of the City’s Affirmative Action

Program, the Authority will make Good Faith Efforts to carry out this policy through awards of contracts
and subcontracts to Disadvantaged Business and minority and women owned business enterprises.

AWARD OF CONTRACT

a) The Authority reserves the right to choose the consultant whose submittal of qualifications to this
solicitation will be most advantageous to its goals.

b) The Authority reserves the right to reduce the scope of the project and evaluate only the remaining
elements from all statements.

¢) The Authority reserves the right to reject specific elements contained in all statements and to complete
the evaluation process based only on the remaining items.

Page 5 of 8



HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR

ACCOUNTING SERVICES

d) The Authority reserves the right to reject any or all submittals or qualifications and to waive
informalities and minor irregularities in submittals received.

e) The Authority reserves the right to (1) cancel the entire Request for Qualifications; (2) issue
subsequent Requests for Qualifications.

f) The Request for Qualifications and related responses will by reference become part of any formal
agreement between the selected consultant and the Authority.

A written notice of award will be issued to the successful respondent upon selection.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURE

Firms seeking to do business with the Authority are responsible for maintaining compliance with the
applicable provisions of Chapter 176, Local Government Code, related to disclosure of conflicts of
interest. The Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is available for downloading from the Texas Ethics
Commission website at www.ethics.state.tx.us/forms/CIQ.pdf and should be submitted to the Authority
under separate cover.

Firms also must be in compliance the provisions of Section 2252.908, Local Government Code, pertaining
to the disclosure of certain ownership interests by filing Form 1295 with the Texas Ethics Commission.
Form 1295 may be obtained at www.ethics.state.tx.us/tec/1295-Info.htm.

CITY OF HOUSTON

Firms will be required to be in compliance with all terms and conditions applicable to consultants as set
forth in the Tri-Party Agreement. Any agreement resulting from this RFQ may require additional City of
Houston approval.

OPEN RECORDS

Once submitted, all RFQ responses will be deemed the property of the Authority and may be subject to
release under the Texas Open Records Act. Financial statements will be returned upon request.

SUBMISSION OF QUALIFICATIONS

THREE (3) copies of each proposer's Response to this Request For Proposals must be received by the
Authority no later than November 30, 2018, via US Mail, to:

Ralph De Leon
Page 6 of 8



HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
FOR

ACCOUNTING SERVICES

c/o TIFWorks, LLC
P.O. Box 10330
Houston, Texas 77206

Additionally, responders shall also email a copy of their submission to rdeleon1028@sbcglobal.net

Page 7 of 8



HARDY NEAR/NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

FOR
ACCOUNTING SERVICES

RFQ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT

Please acknowledge receipt of this RFQ by returning this form:

MAIL TO: Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority
¢/o TIFWorks, LLC
P.O. Box 10330
Houston, Texas 77206

EMAIL TO: rdeleon1028@sbcglobal.net

WILL RESPOND

WILL NOT RESPOND

COMMENTS:

CONTACT NAME:

TITLE:

COMPANY:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL ADDRESS:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE

PRINTED NAME:

TITLE:

Page 8 of 8





